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From: Charles Macedo

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2012 11:03 AM PDT
To: Sam Schwartz; Corey M. Horowitz

cC: Cox; Cox Ingemar (l.Cox@cs.ucl.ac.uk)
Subject: RE: COX CONSULTING AGREEMENT

Sam and Corey:
This agreement is not what we had in mind.

1. Dr. Cox can’t agree to work 15 hours a month for free forever. Dr. Cox would be willing to provide up
to 5 hours a month during the term of the Main Agreement for no additional charge.

2. Dr. Cox is not agreeing to assign new IP.

3. We thought this agreement was for Dr. Cox to provide consulting services to assist with the assertion,
litigation and/or prosecution of the patents which are the subject of the agreement or any
continuations. If new patents are filed, that is new.

4. Also, please note that Dr. Cox’s consulting rate is $350.00 per hour.

Please provide a new draft.

Thanks,

Charley

From: Sam Schwartz [mailto:SSchwartz@eisemanlevine.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Charles Macedo; Corey M. Horowitz

Subject: COX CONSULTING AGREEMENT (

Charlie- here is a draft of the Consulting Agreement( Exhibit 3). | am simultaneously providing the draft
to Corey so he may have some comments.
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